OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
Peterborough, New Hampshire

CONTOOCOOK VALLEY SCHOOL BOARD

Tuesday, December 4, 2007

SAU Office
7 p.m.
MINUTES

BOARD ADMINISTRATION
Mary Allen, Beverly Bacon, Richard Bergeron, Supt.
Stewart Brock, Ray Cote, Marian Alese, B.A.
Gail Cromwell, Bart Goodeve, Linda Potter, SpEd
Dan Harper, Craig Hicks, Chet Bowles, ATC
Arthur Knight, Mary Loftis, May Clark, DCS
Bill McKinnon, Tom Welden Sue Copley, PES

Sue Dell, CVHS

Richard Dunning, SMS

Pamela Matthews, BES
Beth San Martino, CVEA Gib West, GBS

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Tom Welden called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

2. Minutes (Board Vote Required) (Pgs. 1-4)

a. November 20, 2007
Craig Hicks moved to accept the minutes of the November 20, 2007 meeting as read.
Stewart Brock second. Arthur Knight abstained. All else in favor.

3. Public Comment

a. Dollars for Scholars — John Vance
John Vance, President of the ConVal Community Scholarship Foundations Dollars for Scholars,
read the ConVal Community Scholarship Foundation® mission statement. In part, it is to inspire
disadvantaged kids to finish school and graduate and aspire to better things. John said that the
goal is to continue on to college or gain a certificate in a program. John said that students can be
identified with the greatest combination of need with opportunity. In the first year, two runner up
scholarships of $500 each and three $5,000 scholarships have been awarded. John said that
when a target population was identified, it was determined that help with the transition would be
needed. John said that three awards were made; one was unable to make the transition. More
emphasis will be spent on the probability of success. Opportunities for runner-ups exist in the
event that a winner cannot transition. Twenty-three local businesses provide support of some
nature to the foundation. It is anticipated that three or four $5,800 scholarships will be awarded
next. John said that those involved with the organization are delighted with the high school. They
are pleased with the start and hope that this continues into the future. (See attachments #1 & 2)
Tom thanked John for his involvement and for spearheading this for the students in this district.

Tom Welden introduced Siobhan Hurley as student CVHS representative.



b. Boys Cross Country Champions — Congratulations!

Scott Jenkins, CVHS Cross Country Coach, introduced the Championship team along with Judy
Heddy, Assistant Coach. Scott provided a history of the team through the years. Alex McGrath,
Dylan Fisher, Justin Butler, Devon Butler, Pierre Pennoyer, Dan Ellingwood, Ethan McBrien, Ed
Glidden (absent from this evening) were introduced.

Sue Dell read the teams accomplishments this year.

Tom said that the team has done better and better and commended the team for all of their hard
work. He congratulated everyone for their efforts and said that the Board does follow the team and
recognizes their efforts.

c. Corner of the House — Eric Weist
Eric Weist explained the metamorphosis of the space that he was to use for the @orner of the
HouseOprogram. Eric said that the first class had five students enrolled and grew to twelve or
thirteen students. Students worked in the different phases of building a small building in addition to
building a tool cabinet. Eric said that learning stations will be worked on next semester to provide
an opportunity for everyone to learn. In addition, the students were separated into teams to allow
more space to work.
Stewart Brock said that it is phenomenal how Eric is thinking on his feet and working through the
problems. Stewart asked, other than space, what some of the obstacles are. Eric said that the
students won®have as much pride building something knowing that it will be torn down at the end
of the quarter. Eric said that he needs to locate jobs and determine costs for the students to work
on real projects. He said that it should eventually fund itself and be a zero dollar budget item.
Craig Hicks asked if any students are heading over to Building Trades after taking the Corner of
the House program. Anthony, participating student, said that he has signed up for Building Trades.
He was once interested in the Automotive program before this experience.
Chet said that it provides both the ATC and the students the ability to identify who would be a good
candidate for this program.
Tom said that the energy that Eric has is much appreciated.

4. Consent Agenda
a. Professional Development Master Plan Approved by NHDOE through June 30,
2012 (Pg. 5)
Dick said that the Professional Development Master Plan has been approved by the NHDOE.

b. SB 2 Calendar (Pg. 6)

Dick referenced the calendar included in tonight® packet.

Craig asked where the Town of Peterborough voters will go to vote. Ray Cote said that the Town
Hall might be the preference. Craig said that it might be easier to get into one of the schools. Bart
said that the Town Hall serves the purpose for all other voting. Craig said that shutting school off
to allow for voting, as North Andover has done in the past, might result in a higher voter turnout.
Dick said that this is a question for the Board. Bart suggested that the change in location might
result in a lower turnout. Craig said that this is a new era and that we should consider it. Bart said
that it is a Peterborough vote and asked why it not continues where voting has taken place in the
past. Craig said that he has heard that it is difficult to vote at the Town House for some people.
Tom said that discussion will take place to decide what might be best.

Dan Harper motioned to enter non-public session at 7:48 p.m. for the purposes of
discussing one matter of personnel. Unanimous on a Roll Call vote.

Stewart Brock moved to seal the minutes of non-public session. Arthur Knight second at
7:57 p.m. Unanimous.



5. Superintendent’s Report and Presentation of Business

a. Nomination of Human Resources Director (Board Vote Required)
Dick nominated Timothy Markley as the new ConVal District HR Director. Dick read some of Mr.
Markley® experience. (See Attachment #3) Dick said that our employees will soon recognize this
new and valuable resource.

Bart Goodeve moved to accept the nomination of Timothy Markley as the ConVal District
Human Resources Director. Arthur Knight second. Unanimous.

Dick said that Tim will be starting on December 10" and that he is very enthusiastic to begin work.

b. Assessment Formula Discussion
Dick Bergeron said that RSA 195:7 allows the Articles of Agreement to drive the formula
components. We have the ability to present changes in the assessment formula to the public. We
can change through the warrant process to use the most current formula and utilize last year®
data rather than two-year old data. Dick said that it makes sense to use more current data.
Gail Cromwell said that the most recent data is 2006 so the best we could do is move up one year.
Dick Bergeron said that it was difficult for folks to understand that the assessment was driven by
data that was a faint memory. As our ability to gather the data improves we are able to use more
current data. Dick suggested that the language be changed from 75/25 to a 50/50. Dick read
suggested language that might be used.
Tom said that we will speak to this at tomorrow nights SAC meeting.
Bart said that this needs to be presented in a clear package so that it is well understood. It will
require a 60% vote to pass said Dick.
Bill McKinnon asked what the impact of this change was to each town. He said that we should
make this information available to everyone.
Mary Allen asked if there was a down side to anyone. Bill said that there will be losers and
winners.
Tom said that it is a timing issue. The data will be more relevant to where we are right now.
Mary Loftis asked what the rationale was in using two year old data. The reply was that the most
current data was not available.
Bart Goodeve said that it is simply a timing change.
Mary Allen said that Antrim is trying to do things in real time. It is helpful to have data as close to
the evaluation and real time when working on CIPQ.
Gail asked if the town administrators check the names from the reports.
Marian said that names are sent out around October 1%, The names will be sent again in February
so that changes can be identified. The end result will be seen on June 30".

c. Request to Accept Donation (Board Vote Required) (Pg. 7)
1. Greenfield Elementary School has received from Draper Energy a donation in the
amount of $500 to be used for paying student admission fees on field trips
Craig Hicks moved to accept the donation from Draper energy. Mary Allen second.
Bill McKinnon said that the form that this is on is outdated. He asked that updated forms be
used in the future. Unanimous.

d. January School Board Meetings (January 8 and 22) (Board Vote Required)
Dick said that in 2006 the hearing dates were publicized and hearings were conducted on two
different days. Budget and Articles of Agreement hearings were held on two different days in
2006.



Marian said that we have had the budget meeting and had the Board meeting immediately
following. January 8™ will be the hearing to the changes in the Articles of Agreement and the
Budget Hearing with the Board meeting immediately to follow.

January 22" will be the next Board meeting beyond the January 8" date.

Craig Hicks moved to hold the Board meetings on the 8" and 22" with the 8" of January to
include the hearing to the changes in the Articles of Agreement and Budget Hearing.
Stewart Brock second. Unanimous.

Marian said that conducting the meetings on January 8" allows the ability to reschedule in the
event of snow.

Tom said that the next Board meeting on December 18" will be at 5:30 for dinner at SMS. Board
meeting to follow in the SAU Board room.

Monday, December 10" is the next Education Committee meeting at 7:00 at the SAU.

e. Monthly Events Calendar (Pg. 8-9)
Included in tonight® packet. SAC will take place December 5™ at 7:00 at the SAU Office.

6. Old Business
a. Policy Revision
1. JLCD/JLCD-R B Administering Medication to Students (See attached
recommendation from nurses) (Pgs. 10-12)
Linda Potter introduced the nurses present tonight who have been meeting monthly to discuss
various topics. The nurses met this summer to address the policy referenced. They began to work
on the policy to make updates that met the best practices for those in their profession. Linda
explained that she is asking for the opportunity to put the correct wording into the policy. The
nurses are present to answer any questions one might have tonight.
Stewart Brock asked what the scope was. Pam Murphy said that the information is outdated.
Over the summer the work was done to take the current statute and work step by step to align
ConVal with the State of NH. The bulk of it is done.
Bart Goodeve asked where in the process we are. Linda said that JLCD-R is the procedure. The
policy needs to be aligned with the procedure.
Tom thanked the nurses for their hard work and looked forward to having the next step complete.
Beverly Bacon asked if there was a time frame. Linda Potter said that it should be complete by the
January meeting.
Sue Copley thanked the school nurses for their work on this. They worked many summer days
and evenings on this.

b. Approval of Job Descriptions (Board Vote Required)
1. Business Administrator (Pgs. 13-15)
Craig Hicks moved to accept the job description of the Business Administrator. Arthur
Knight second. Unanimous.

2. Director of Special Education (Pgs. 16-18)
Craig Hicks moved to accept the job description of the Director of Special Education.
Arthur Knight second. Unanimous.



Tom said that we have been reshaping how business is conducted inside the district. The Board is
trying to be more efficient in getting their work done. Tom said that the two major committees,
Budget & Property and Education would like to run in the same way. Each would have specific
functions that they will address. The subcommittees need to be readdressed. A new Technology
subcommittee has begun. Tom said that they want to be more effective in the work that they do.
Other Board members that attend will not have voting rights on those committees.

Beverly said that it is a big change. She said that they would like to see a project through to its
end. Tom said that past feedback has been that nothing is completed. With the new management
team, they would like to do as the Drug Committee did in seeing their work through. The full Board
will take action in the end. Specific goals will be addressed. A core committee will sit with voting
rights.

Mary Allen said that it is a change from what is currently taking place but is the same as what took
place some fifteen years ago. It is going back to what effectively worked in the past.

Gail said that the difficulty is what the presumption is. The presumption is important. If the
committee is stacked, it will determine the outcome. Who is on the committee will be very
important. Do we assume that the committee® recommendation will be accepted by the Board?
Tom said that everyone has the right to express themselves and then the Board will vote. Not
more than five members will be on any committee. Tom outlined the reasons for five members on
a committee in the event that would otherwise be tied.

Ray Cote said that he liked the idea. It allows for focus. It has been hard to get a large group to
focus and become accomplished.

Bart said that the Education Committee was unidentifiable in the past. It became whoever was
present that night. It makes it difficult to get any work done. The meetings will be public meetings
and all are welcome to attend.

Craig said that the Drug Policy and Wellness Policy are good examples for the small committees.
Craig said that we wanted participation and now that we have it we want to get away from it.

Bart said that it was not participation that we wanted to get away from. Beverly said that it is not
the intent to leave anyone out or not hear any opinion.

Stewart said that he supports this. He said that we will have to allow the subcommittees the time
to report out in a very specific and detailed way to the Board members as a whole.

Bill McKinnon agreed with Stewart that there would be much more discussion as a full Board if we
moved to this. Bill was concerned about restricting voting from non-subcommittee members.
More of the debate will take place at Board meetings. Tom explained how the Drug Policy
meetings were shaped.

Ray Cote said that we have heard that more discussion will take place at the Board meetings. The
problem in having everyone attend all meetings is that we have lost the core. Ray agreed with Bill
that in terms of this, what does the vote mean. Ray asked what if there was a median ground.
There would be a core committee that would listen to us, when it comes to the full Board we would
be informed. We can disagree with the decision when it comes to the full Board. Ray said that if
we still stay informed we won®have to go through everything. We can either agree or disagree.
Bart said that there is no agenda to this other than having satisfactory work being done.

Gail said that there is a different model, to do away with the subcommittees and take up issues in
the second monthly Board meeting. There would be a logical procedure that would be followed.
She suggested that the second meeting be devoted to committee issues. Committees should do
preliminary work on the issues that should be considered.

Craig said that he thought that the big ticket items would be discussed during the full Board
meetings.

Bart said that the process that the Drug Policy Committee went through was very important. The
work needs to get done.



Tom Welden shared his view. The Administrative Team will help shape the focus. Material will be
brought to the subcommittees. The question will be framed in such a way that it can be
addressed.

Dick said that there are a lot of big issues. The concept of having one big issue meetings will be
shadowed by four other big issues for example.

Gail asked what will take place on Saturday at the Budget & Property meeting.

Dick explained that the process of evaluation and analysis for each of the cost centers will be
explained. In addition, where we have been and what the recommendations are will be reviewed.
A copy of the budget will be provided. Dick said that recommendations will be all described. In a
working session, the public cannot actively participate but can be present because it is a public
meeting.

Marian said that we don®have to post the budget until the end of January. Additional meetings
can take place for necessity. Changes can be made.

Tom said that he would like to have the Education Committee and Budget &Property Chair restate
who the committee members are. People might want to migrate to other committees. Tom
reminded that three Board members are up for reelection. Nothing is in stone. Efficiencies are the
desire.

7. Approval of Manifests (Board Vote Required)

Marian certified that manifests 64 D 66 totaling $214,738.97 as well as SubRun 113 and 114
totaling $190,830.14 and Payroll 11 totaling $1,391,888.91 have been reviewed by me and found
to be proper charges against the Contoocook Valley School District for goods and/or services
received and have been properly processed prior to their submittal to the School Board.

Craig Hicks moved to accept the approval of the manifests as read. Gail Cromwell second.
Unanimous.

8. Non-Public Session: RSA 91-A:3,lic
Dan Harper moved to enter non-public session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3.lic at 9:05
p-m. to discuss negotiations. Unanimous on a roll call vote.

Craig Hicks moved to exit non-public session at 9:25 p.m. Stewart Brock second.
Unanimous.

Craig Hicks moved to seal the minutes of non-public session at 9:26 p.m. and adjourn.
Stewart Brock second. Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Marschok



